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The Northern Fasti.

Clergy serving at -

Title DateName to Reference Page

1230Archebaldu

Signs as witness the charter whereby Andrew, epis.M, gifts the church of Abertarff to Beauly Priory.
{Firth's Fasti shows the date of this Charter to be c.1230 (1232 at the latest) NOT 1242 as Batten says - see notes in my copy of the 
book.}

Canon History of Beauly Priory 39

1237Johannes

1237 - Witness to charter of Andrew, epis.M., releasing the teinds due from the mills and lands granted by the King to Pluscarden {From 
Dr Stuart's Collection.}

Canon History of the Religious House of Pluscardyn 206

1240John

1240 (4 September) A determination is made regarding what should happen when one of the Chapter dies - that it was the responsibility 
of the Chapter to make the arragements.
(Reg. Mor., no.92)
[Witnesses: Andrew, epis.M. and canon.Fotherueys; Symon, dean.M.; Ricardus, prec.M.; Lambertus, succ.M.; Willelmus, chanc.M.;
Robertus, treas.M.; Ranulphus, archd.M.; Edwardus, canon.Moy; Andreas, canon.Ryny; Johannes, canon.Cromdale; Robertus, 
canon.Duppol.]

Canon Registrum Episcopatus Moraviensis 106
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1226Donald

1226 (5 May) Bishop Andrew confirms the eight prebends created by Bp. Bricius. He also states that the prebend of Strathouen belongs 
to the Chancellor; the prebend of Fothervais, a simple canonry, is to be 'pro tempore' the bishop's prebend, giving him a place in the 
Chapter.
The prebends are listed 'in order': Rynyn {Rhynie}; Dunbanan & Kynnoir; Innerketheny; Elchy & Buttharry; Moy; Cromdol & Aduyn. He 
then defines the prebend of the Dean to be the altarage of Eren {Auldearn}; ''necnon" the chapel of Invernarren {Nairn} which he has 
assigned to the subdean along with the church of Dolays Mychel {Dallas} with its manse and croft. He creates a prebend for the 
succentor (at the supplication of Richard the precentor) out of the church of Rathed, saving four marks annually which are to be the 
precentor's, and annexes the church of Fothervais.
He confirms Walter de Moravia to be the patron of the new prebends of Petty & Brachlie and Botriphne & Aberlour.
The canons are to have the same rights as those enjoyed by the canons of Lincoln.
Enacted at the Synod held in the church of St Egidii {St Giles}, abbot, in Elgin, 5 May, 1226.
(Reg. Mor., m.69)
[Witnesses: Andrew, epis.M.; Henricus, treas.M.; Hugo, archd.M.; Adam, sub-dean.M.; Lambert, succ.M.; Robert and W illiam, canons 
of Moray; Robertus, canonicus de Invernys; William, dean of Christiany of Strathbolgy; Gregorius, dean of Christianty of Strathspe; 
Radulphus, rector.Elgin; Henricus, parson of ?; Nicholaus, vicar.Rothyn; Gillemor, vicar.Buchtarry; Douenaldus, parson.Cromdole; 
Alexander, parson.Farneway; Radaulphus, vicar.Moy; Malcolmus, vicar.Keth; Symon, vicar.Dolays Michel; Henricus de Kynedor.]

Parson Registrum Episcopatus Moraviensis 73

1555ThorntounJames

4 October 1555. Contract between John Grant of Freuchie and James Thorntoun, parson of Cromdaill, whereby the latter agrees, for 
reasons given, to set to the former the teindsheaves, fruits, and emoluments of his parosnage and kirks of Advey and Cromdale, with 
the glebe and kirkland thereof, in the diocese of Moray, for nineteen years, as soon as the said John could obtain the consent of the 
Ordinary and Chapter thereto.
Given at Edinburgh
[Grant, III, 302]
{see same source p.380}

Parson The Chiefs of Grant Vol 3 379

1475DuffWilliam

1475 (20 July) - Notarial Instrument on an Annulment of Sasine of the lands of Rothiemurchus by Alexander M'Intosh, thane of 
Rothiemurchus. 

Done of the lands.
Present: Lord William Hay; John Fergusii; William Duff of Aberlour, Cromdale and Louch……. Vicar perpetual; John Stewart; Robert 
Stewart of Cluny, and Findlay Buttyre.
Et ego Johannes Andree, presbyter Morauiensis diocesis, publicus imperiali et regali auctoritatibus notarius.
[No. 39.]

Perpetual Vicar Chiefs of Grant, vol. 3 31
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BrownJames Vicar History of Beauly Priory 119

1500BrownJames

10 Feb - Signs as witness the promulgation by Andrew Stewart, epis.M, of the Bull of Pope Alexander VI of Dougal Rorieson's 
appointment as prior.Beauly three years previously - he had not even yet been admitted to the Valliscaulian order. Dated at Spynie.

Vicar History of Beauly Priory 119

1505BrownJames

1505 (16 April) - Precept of Sasine to John Grant of Freuchie, of the lands of Nether Achinquhorsk. 

Done in the burgh of Elgin.
Witnesses: Masters Thomas Lesly and William Mowat, canons of the church of Moray; (Sir) William Patricii, rector of Boleskine; James 
Brown, vicar of Cromdale; John Pettincash, chaplain; and (Sir) John Sclater, notary public.
[No. 52]

Vicar Chiefs of Grant, vol. 3 44
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